SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM
WATER SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION
Addendum No. 1
To Specifications For
Sanitary Sewer Cleaning, Inspection, and Repair of Designated “Year 1” Siphons
SAWS Job Nos. 13-0113 (O&M) and 13-4812 (CIP)

To Proposer of Record:

This addendum, applicable to the work associated with the above referenced Contract, is an
amendment to the proposal solicitation documents and as such shall be a part of and included in the
Contract. The original proposal solicitation documents and any prior addenda remain in full force
except as modified by the following, which shall take precedence over any contrary provisions in prior
documents.

Invitation for Competitive Sealed Proposals:

A Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting was held at 12:30 PM (CT) on June 7, 2013 at the San
Antonio Water System’s Customer Service Building, 1st floor, Conference Room 145, 2800 U.S.
Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, Texas. Under no circumstances shall any late or non-attendee(s)
to the Mandatory Pre-Proposal Meeting be allowed to submit a proposal for the project.
Attached is a list of attendees who are authorized to submit a proposal.

Questions and Answers:

The following written questions were received by SAWS subsequent to the June 7, 2013 pre-proposal
meeting. Responses to the questions are provided as follows:

Q1: Will flow rates be given for any of the siphons?

Response: Flow data is unavailable at these siphon sites. Flow data will not be given.

Q2: Will 24Hr pump watch be required?

Response: Yes.

Q3: The specs refer to Special Condition SC-2.14 and SS-1001. Will the bypass system need to
be designed to SAWS standard bypass spec 8647 Specifically, will the flow management system
have to de designed for full pipe capacity of the upstream system?

Response:  Special Specification Item No. 1001 “Flow Management” supersedes Standard
Specification Item No. 864 “Bypass Pumping”. The flow management systems shall be designed to
meet the requirements of Special Conditions section SC-2.14 and Special Specification Item No. 1001

“Flow Management”. Specifically, the system shall be designed and operated so as to avoid any
spillage, backups and/or overflows.
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Q4: Does the City / SAWS have any right of way, easement or access route for the manholes
upstream and downstream, as well as the junction boxes for Siphon 45761?

Response: Attached is a copy of the subdivision plat which shows the easement that covers the
alignment for Siphon 45761.

Q5: Will Nacogdoches Rd be able to be taken down to one lane access each way to complete
Siphon 514747

Response: According to Shelly Garza, CPII, Utility Coordinator for the City of San Antonio
Right-of-Way Management Division, the lanes may be reduced to two lanes as long as two-way

traffic is maintained. Any further questions regarding traffic control may be addressed to Ms.
Garza at Shelly. Garza@sanantonio.gov, (210) 207-5751 office, or (210) 438-3515 cell.

Q6: Does the City / SAWS have any right of way, easement or access route along the river bank
at the golf course?

Response: According to the deed from the City of San Antonio to the San Antonio River Authority, no
easements were reserved on behalf of SAWS.

Q7: Is manhole ring and covers, cone sections, street restoration or any other related materials
incidental for bypass suction and discharge pits? At this time without these pay items the RFCSP is
not very attractive to Contractors to provide a proposal.

Response: Reinstalling existing manhole rings and covers is incidental to manhole adjustments under
pay item 851 in accordance with Special Conditions section SC-2.20. Payment for replacing rings
and covers with new rings and covers is made under pay items 851.1.1 and 851.1.2 in accordance
with Special Conditions section SC-2.21. Replacing cone sections is incidental to replacing rings and
covers with new 36" hinged rings and covers under pay item 851.1.2 in accordance with Special
Conditions section SC-2.21. Street reconstruction and other related site restoration is incidental to
the other work.

08: Why is there no pay items for bypass since this will be a very large cost worked into other pay
items? At this time without bypass pay items the RFCSP is not very attractive to Contractors to
. provide a proposal. o S

Response: Due to the specific assets and items of work, it is the opinion of SAWS that the bidder
should be able to adequately assess the cost of bypass pumping for the purposes of developing the
pricing amount. Consequently, it is the discretion of SAWS that bypass pumping is incidental to the

other work,

09: Will SAWS consider extending the bid date so the Contractors will have more time to evaluate
and prepare RFCSP?

Response: Not at this time.
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Q10: Is any and all restoration incidental? At this time without restoration pay items the RFCSP is
not very attractive to Contractors to provide a proposal.

Response: Yes, any and all site restoration is incidental to the other work.
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The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the proposal submitted herewith
is in accordance with the information and stipulation set forth.

Date Signature of Proposer

END OF ADDENDUM
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